# MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON April 16, 2019 7:00PM

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Randall W. Teague called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.

FLAG SALUTE: Mayor Teague led in the salute to the flag.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor Teague read the following statement, "Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 requires that adequate notice of this meeting be provided. Notices of this meeting have been transmitted to the Courier Post and Retrospect Newspapers and posted on the bulletin boards in the municipal building."

ROLL CALL: Mayor Teague present

Commissioner Mulroy present Commissioner Linhart present

Present: Gregory Fusco, Municipal Engineer; Martin Blaskey III- Twp Assessor; James Steveson, Township Public Work Director; Lee Palo, Zoning Officer: Kate Burns, BID/Civil Celeration Coordinator and Chief Mark Cavallo, Haddon Township PD.

### RESOLUTIONS:

<u>RESOLUTION 2019-39</u> AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF AND APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE WESTMONT FARMER'S MARKET ADVISORY BOARD

Commissioner Linhart motioned to adopt Resolution 2019-39 Appointment of members of the Westmont Farmer's Market Advisory Board, seconded by Commissioner Mulroy, and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

#### OTHER BUSINESS:

## **REPORTS:**

Engineering Report - Greg Fusco discussed submitted Engineering Report on file.

Assessor's Office- Martin Blaskey III reported. In the process of defending appeals filed against the Assessor's Office – 15 county appeals and 3 state appeals.

<u>Public Works</u> – Jim Stevenson DPW gave progress on the restoration of Crystal Lake Pool is on schedule for May opening. Starting the spring clean-up began. Well 5 has an emergency repairs, the repairs should be complete by the 24<sup>th</sup> and back in operation by the week of the 29<sup>th</sup>. Crews are out two days a week repairing street potholes.

Zoning Office- Lee Palo reported, permits are slow but expect everything will pickup with warmer weather.

<u>Civil Celebration & Business Improvement District</u> – Kate Burns reported Go Green Event April 27<sup>th</sup> and also on same date is the FunkFest on the Haddon Square. Leslie's Pools is now open for business in the Westmont Plaza with scheduled 5 day Grand Opening activities from April 25 – 29<sup>th</sup>. Local business, Elisa's Pickle was been featured on Philadephia Local News Station. With national coverage on Good Morning America this morning April 16<sup>th</sup>

Family Fun Night and Marker Night have been very well received. Green Environmental Evening is in the planning with the cooperation of HT Environmental Commission. Garden State Museum will be doing a special presentation on Recycling. The event will include activities of planting seeds, recycling crafts and games for the children.

Ms. Burns is gathering articles and topics for the Haddon Press and will submit to the governing body for review and advisement of same to be featured in the publication.

Commission Mulroy inquired of start date of the Farmer's Market. Ms. Burns has forwarded all the information to the new director Keith Guenther and understands the event will begin on May 1st. along Reeve Ave by the Municipal Building.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to open the floor for public comment, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Hearing no further comments from the public, Commissioner Mulroy motioned to close the floor to the public, seconded by Commission Linhart and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Mayor Teague announced the meeting next week has been reschedule for April 30th. The Budget will be introduced at the next meeting on April 30th in two weeks.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adjourn at 7:16PM, seconded by Commissioner Linhart and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

BY:

Randall W. Teague, Mayor

Ryan Linhart, Commissioner

ames Mulroy, Cor

Respectfully Submitted

Mariørie Liebe,

Deputy Municipal Clerk

APPROVED: 9.24.2019